From: DPH.Immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 2:15 PM
Subject: Connecticut School Immunization Survey Preparation

€ CONNECTICUT

Public Health

This communication is being sent to all school nurses and school nurse supervisors—
please read this message in its entirety. Please feel free to share it with others in your
organization who may benefit from the update. Note that all our communications are
archived on our web site here.

September 24, 2025
Dear School Nurse or School Nurse Supervisor,

This is areminder that the Connecticut School Immunization Survey will be sent outin
four weeks. This annual survey collects school-level data on vaccine coverage and vaccine
exemptions. The survey will include children who entered the school system on or before
October 1, 2025.

The survey link will be distributed by email and the survey must be completed online; faxed
or emailed copies will not be accepted.

In preparation for the survey launch, please make sure your student vaccination records
are reviewed and organized. School nurses can access the Immunization Information
System (IIS) CT WiZ to verify student records. Additional information is included below.

When the survey becomes available, instructions, worksheets to help prepare your data,
and step-by-step guidance to complete the survey will be included in the web interface.

If you have any questions, please contact us at DPH.Immunizations@ct.gov or call (860)
509-7929.

We appreciate your continued partnership in this important public health effort.
CT WiZ Reminder for School Nurses:

e With existing CT WiZ accounts: Please login at CT WiZ and reset your own
passwords if needed. If you need support, contact our Helpdesk at: https://dph-
cthelpdesk.ct.gov and select Immunizations Program and CT WiZ Login (Username
or Password Issues).
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e Who need to request a CT WiZ account: Visit CT WiZ and click Request User
Account link. Complete account registration and select School Read Only in the
drop down under Access Requested. (For the full list of access types, visit: CT-WiZ-
User-Account-Roles-08_25.pdf). The Organization Name is the name of the school
where the nurse works. Review and sign the CT WiZ User Agreement and click
Submit Registration. If approved, the school nurse will receive two separate emails
once the account has been created by DPH: one email with the username and
another with a temporary password. Please check your junk/spam if not received.

Once data collection and analysis are completed CT DPH will make state, county, and
school-level results available on the DPH website. You can see data from previous years
at: CT School Immunization Survey.
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